
  
  

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda  
11:00 a.m. | Thursday, May 27th, 2020  

Meeting Held Via ZOOM due to COVID-19 (Information Below) 
 
 

I. Call to Order  
II. Approval April 2020 Minutes  

III. Liaison Reports  
o College Senate  
o NCCCAP   
o CSEA  

IV. College Reports  
o Board Chair 
o Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 

 Resolution | Nursing Instructor 
 Resolution | Certificate Program: Digital Advertising & Design 
 Resolution | AAS Title Change: Computer Graphics & Design to AAS Digital Arts & Design 

Program 
o Vice President for Marketing & Enrollment Management  
o Interim CFO 

 Resolution | Technology Support Specialist 
o Interim Associate Vice President of Student Affairs 
o President 

 Tentative Resolution | Timely Warning and Emergency Notification Policy 
 Women’s Volleyball Discontinuance Proposal 

V. Representative Reports 
o NCCC Association  
o NCCC Foundation  

VI. Old Business  
VII. New Business  

VIII. Public Comment*  
IX. Executive Session  
X. Adjourn        

 
        An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to 
discuss the Medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to 
the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person 
or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law.  (Public 
Officers Law §105). * Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting.  Provision is 
made at this point in the agenda for citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be 
discussed at that meeting.  Citizens will not be recognized at any other time.  No person, not a member of the Board, 
shall speak for more than five (5) minutes.  The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor was granted and shall 
include a brief statement of the subject matter presented.  
 
 
 



Topic: Board of Trustees | Public Access 
Time: May 27, 2021 11:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85659985506?pwd=eTZCaFN5aVlwUDhXTS9zbkluTmRzUT09 
Meeting ID: 856 5998 5506 | Passcode: 937095 
 
One tap mobile | +16465588656,,85659985506#,,,,*937095# US (New York) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85659985506?pwd=eTZCaFN5aVlwUDhXTS9zbkluTmRzUT09


Board of Trustees Minutes | April 30, 2021  

 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | March 26th, 2021 
Meeting Held Via Zoom Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic 

 
Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Mark Moeller, Jerry Griffin, Donna Wadsworth, Dan Kelleher, Pete Suttmeier, 
Mary Irene Lee 
 
Excused: Jessica Kemp 

 
Others Present: Joe Keegan, Stacie Hurwitch, Sarah Maroun, Chris Knight, Erik Harvey, Tara Smith, Diana Fortune, Shir 
Filler, Lee Susice, Kim Irland, Kyle Johnston, Dianna Trummer 

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m. 
 
Minutes 

• Mary Irene Lee made the motion to accept the March 26th, 2021 meeting minutes as they were presented. Jerry 
Griffin seconded the motion. The March 26th, 2021 meeting minutes were unanimously approved (7-0-0). 

 
College Senate 
Shir Filler reported: 

• There was no meeting in April, but there will still be one held in May.  This meeting will include the election of 
officers.  Policies and curriculum discussions are also planned.  Mary Irene Lee will be in attendance to represent 
the Board. 

 
NCCCAP 
Lee Susice reported: 

• Member meeting held in April.  They will be holding elections as well next week.  
• Weekly labor management meetings continue to go well and showing good progress on outstanding items. 

 
CSEA 
No report 
 
Board Chair Report 
Steve Reed reported: 

• Voiced his appreciation to those who were involved with the Middle States Liaison meetings.  
o The board was extremely pleased with the Shared Governance outcome.  It showed tremendous work 

on behalf of all faculty and staff, the President, and the members of the Board.  
 
Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs  
Sarah Maroun highlighted her report: 

• Continuing and new student registration has started, there is an even presence for online and on campus 
environments.   

• Professional Development sessions over the past few weeks, it has been well attended and proved successful. 
• Completed program advisory boards for Spring 2021; they were successful.  
• Expressed appreciation for those involved in the Middle States meetings with Dr. Bishop, Middle States Liaison, 

a couple weeks ago.  The themes carried over from the report to the in-person meetings. 
 



Board of Trustees Minutes | April 30, 2021  

Vice President for Marketing and Enrollment Management  
Kyle Johnston highlighted his report: 

• April has been busy with the department working on long term projects that are starting to come to fruition. 
• North Country Navigator launched two weeks ago for our students and has been going well.  The six stages of 

that process, previously noted in March minutes, have been successful thus far in getting students through the 
application and registration process.  It will continue to grow on the preparation side of enrollment through 
May-August 2021. 

• There has been a lot of work in building an electronic portal for Financial Aid.  It is a better experience for 
students and heightens security. 

• Student portal will be called ‘Saints E-Hub’; the name which was voted on by students. 
• Review of applications has been ongoing between Fall 2020 to Fall 2021.  To date there has been a significant 

spike of over 180 applications.     
• Marketing campaigns for specific programs continue to be successful; they will go through the summer and into 

Fall 2021. 
• Finished on a high note with North Country Live sessions for Spring 2021.  It has been a phenomenal job on parts 

of several people and will continue this initiative into the future.  It is an opportunity to expand upon.  Chris 
Knight shared the College is collecting ages, locations of participants, and how they heard about the series as 
part of our registration. The last three sessions the College used paid Facebook ads that were geo-fenced as far 
as Albany, Syracuse, and Watertown as a test to see how far we can reach.  Kudos were given to Chris Knight 
and Selina LeMay Klippel for their exceptional work and leadership with this initiative. 

• Members spoke of the current FTE numbers in relation to this time in 2020.  Erik Harvey shared with the board 
the numbers for Spring 2021, showing a 12% increase in comparison to this time last year. 

 
Interim CFO: 
Erik Harvey reported: 

• Our new Comptroller, Brian Pelkey, joined us on Monday.  He’s already doing an excellent job. 
• The NYS Budget for 2021-2022 will give a 98% floor for base aid.   
• State has provided guidance with how the College can use funding with the CRRSAA and CARES Act.  Stimulus 

funding has given our students $1.1M to date. 
 
Associate Vice President of Student Life 
Kim Irland reported: 

• Athletics reopening plan has been shared with and approved by the Essex County Public Health department.   
• Preferred name change policy has already been in action.  College application now has a field for new students 

disclose preferred name, so far over two dozen students have used that field. 
• There is a pandemic baby boom occurring and we can see that data with our students.  Anticipate additional 

support for those students. 
• Common read initiative has been successful, today was the first dialog regarding the book Uncomfortable 

Conversations with a Black Man.  It was a positive and vulnerable conversation. 
• Career Services program review is underway.  There is potential for matching students with local business for 

employment opportunities.  Kim expanded the Colleges old process and shared ideas of practice for future 
connections.  The new platform will help students navigate job postings that employers what to share with our 
students.  It will also help the College review the data that will become available if this platform is implemented. 

• The board discussed the student behavioral incidents.  They are low this year as they are not on campus.  There 
is an increase in Academic Integrity concerns but at this point there have not been any student conduct 
meetings.   

• Counseling needs have grown, and students are being connected to area mental health options to support 
them.  Thriving Campus is a dynamic directory for students to connect local or through telehealth.  There is 
anticipation that it will be renewed in October 2021.  This platform gives students faster access for support. 

 



Board of Trustees Minutes | April 30, 2021  

 President’s Report: 
Joe Keegan highlighted his report: 

• Commented on the Middle State liaison visit, thanking the faculty and staff of the College for their phenomenal 
work.  Particularly in the light of a pandemic. 

• Commencement planning is going well.  Another virtual experience with live elements.  Two voices were added 
to Commencement program which will now include a student graduate and faculty member.  This decision was 
awarded to our Grand Marshal, Shir Filler.  Mat Fraser will be our guest speaker, he has thrived an actor, 
comedian, and a person with a disability.  Thanks were extended to Chris Knight, Stacie Hurwitch and the 
Commencement committee. 

• Joe thanked the members of the board who attended the meeting with Dr. Bishop, Middle States team chair. 
• Meeting with the retirees spoke of the same ethos that was shared with Dr. Bishop by our current Faculty and 

Staff. 
• The College has seen National, State and Local support when it comes to finances for our students and the 

College.  The CRRSA funding is the second part of the CARES act.  It will improve the Colleges technologies. 
• The Strategic Plan has been reviewed by the administrative team and highlighting points that are currently being 

worked on by various departments.   
• County outreach has been requested to meet and share the updated request to the NCCCAP contract. 
• Members of the Board spoke of the budget with Joe and Erik.  More will come in May 2021 regarding the Fund 

Balance and the potential for a balanced budget. 
• There was discussion on how community colleges have been put on a raised platform through the country.  

There were comments on how North Country could take advantage of the promotion of community colleges. 
 
NCCC Association: 
Shannon Warren reported: 

• Preparing for Fall 2021, focusing on enhancing the student experience from start to finish. 
• Received over 50 applications for housing, over 30 students have paid so far.  To date the College is still on track 

to increase in housing applications.  Majority have been from athletes.  Full housing could accommodate 92 
students. 

 
NCCC Foundation: 
Diana Fortune reported: 

• Secured a $10,000 grant to support the opportunities scholarship by the Adirondack Foundation. 
• The awards program will show smaller numbers this year when compared to the event last year.  Kudos to Kim 

Irland and Kathy Goodrow for their work on this event.  There is an anticipation of 59 awards being given 
virtually this year. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
None 
 
Public Comment  
None 

 
Executive Session 
Pete Suttmeier made the motion to enter Executive Session at 11:58 a.m. in relation to collective bargaining 
negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the medical, financial, credit or employment 
history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, 
demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation. Mark Moeller seconded the 
motion. The motion was passed unanimously (7-0-0).  Joe Keegan was invited to join the meeting at 11:58 a.m. 



Board of Trustees Minutes | April 30, 2021  

 
Pete Suttmeier made a motion to adjourn executive session at 1:15 pm. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The motion 
was approved unanimously (7-0-0). 

 
Adjourn 
Pete Suttmeier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The motion was approved 
unanimously (7-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 1:15 pm.  
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Stacie G. Hurwitch 
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 
5/27/2021 
Motion: 
Second:  
Action: 



 

 

 

Interim VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees 

May 27, 2021 

 
Please find the following report from the Academic Area below. 

 

 Academic Planning, Programs and Policies  
o Summer and Fall Course Registrations: Continuing and new student registrations are 

underway for the fall semester.  We see interest in both on-campus and online/remote classes.  

New student registrations began April 19th and will continue throughout the summer. 
o Professional Development: Recent professional development workshops include a screening 

of the film Resilience: The Biology of Stress & The Science of Hope along with a question-and-answer 

session.  Additionally, we had a four-part series from Landmark College on working with 

neurodiverse students, reducing cognitive load for better comprehension and retention of 

information, as well as creating courses with a lens toward universal learning design. 

o SUNY Mandatory Vaccination Policy: On May 10th, Governor Cuomo announced that SUNY 

will institute a mandatory vaccination policy for on-campus students for Fall 2021.  Enactment 

of the policy depends upon full FDA approval of the current vaccines.  More information will 

follow shortly.  

 
▪ Continuing Education 

Selina LeMay-Klippel and I attended an industry roundtable focused on 

apprenticeship programs in the craft beverage industry.  SUNY provides a pathway 

to help businesses take advantage of Dept. of Labor funding to establish 

apprenticeships across the state.  These include funding for college coursework 

related to the apprenticeship.  In past years, these were limited to certain industries, 

but the state has begun approving many new titles to accommodate varying regional 

needs.  

 

▪ Middle States: Self-Study 
▪ Timeline: Self-study virtual visit: October 4-6, 2021. 

▪ Process Updates: We will be working on the Middle States draft throughout 

the summer for a late August submission of the final document to Middle 

States. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 



 

  Grants and Experiments:  

 

Here is a brief update on our grants: 

 
o Second Chance PELL: Registrations and scheduling for summer courses are underway.  

The more permanent funding model through PELL brings about a number of 
considerations for us as we look toward the future of the program.  

o Northern Borders Regional Commission Grant: We received very positive 
feedback from the Department of Environmental Conservation regarding course 
materials and the plan for course delivery modules.  Those materials along with 
a Blackboard course shell are in further development as we continue to look for 
instructors and develop plans for a non-credit course delivery.   

o PTECH: This year marked the first year for our group of matriculated PTECH 
students.  We continue to collaborate to plan for the Fall 2021 semester.   

o Strong Start to Finish: For the last two years, Kate Wells has led a group of 
faculty and staff who worked to revise and redesign our College Success Program 
(CSP) as part of the Strong Start to Finish grant collaboration with SUNY.  In past 
years, CSP fell outside may program requirements and those credits did not go 
toward completion of a degree.  Kate worked with department chairs over this past 
year to add the CSP designation as an option in the HED/PED category for those 
programs that have those credit allowances, so we anticipate a much more robust 
enrollment in those courses.  Additionally, the curriculum is designed to set 
students up for a strong entry into their college careers, so we hope to see greater 
retention as a result. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Sarah Maroun 
Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
WHEREAS the Interim Nursing Program Director recommends 

the temporary appointment of Stephanie Wilbur, to 
the full-time, 164-day, exempt appointment as 
Nursing Instructor for a one year term for the 
2021/22 academic year, at an annual salary of 
$44,602, 

 
WHEREAS the Interim VP of Academic Affairs hereby concurs 

in this recommendation,  
 
WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 

recommendation, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the North Country Community College Board of 

Trustees hereby approves the temporary 
appointment of Stephanie Wilbur, to the full-time, 
164-day, exempt appointment as Nursing Instructor 
for a one year term for the 2021/22 academic year, 
at an annual salary of $44,602.  

 
This position is currently funded in the 2021/22 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the 2021/22 academic year and will 
not be renewed. 

 
2021/22  
MOTION:   
ACTION:   
Yeas:  
Nays:    
Abstentions:  
DATE:   



















NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS 

WHEREAS 

WHEREAS 

WHEREAS 

WHEREAS 

RESOLVED 

The market research indicates a need for differentiated skill sets 
in the North Country region in the areas of advertising, 
marketing and digital design, and 

the feedback from advisory board meetings and workforce 
development partners indicates such a need, and 

the Art Department, Business Department, and the Vice President 
of Academic Affairs concur, and  

the Curriculum Committee and College Senate have given 
approval for NCCC to add a certificate program in Digital 
Advertising & Design, and 

the President has reviewed the proposal and endorses the 
recommendation; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees approves NCCC to submit the new certificate program 
titled Digital Advertising & Design to SUNY and NYSED for 

approval. 

#### 
MOTION: 
SECOND:    
ACTION:  
Yeas: 
Nays: 
Abstentions: 
DATE: 



 
 

CERTIFICATE: Digital Advertising & Design 
(HEGIS #) 

 

I. Semester 1: FALL (15 Credits) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

F ART 111 2D Design 3   

F ART 114 Typography 3   

F ART 125 Digital Illustration 3   

F BUS 220 Business Communications 3   

F/S ENG 101 English Composition I 3   

     

 

II. Semester 2: Spring (15 Credits) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

S   BUS 215 Small Business Administration 3   

S   ART 245 Digital Photography 3   

S ART/CIS200 Publication Design 3   

S ART/CIS231 Web Site Design & Maintenance 3   

S BUS 214 Advertising 3   

 

 

MINIMUM TOTAL CREDITS 30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CC approved: 5.5.2021 

Senate approved: 5.14.2021 
BOT approved: 

Revised VPAA: lm:  

 Effective Date:  

 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS  The graphic design and digital media field has changed 

significantly since the inception of the AAS Computer Graphics & 
Design program, and 

 
WHEREAS  the more updated title of the program provides more detailed 

description of the degree and its purpose, and 
 
WHEREAS  the AAS Digital Arts & Design title aligns with titles at other 

colleges, and  
   
WHEREAS  the Art Department and the Vice President of Academic Affairs 

concur, and  
 
WHEREAS  the Curriculum Committee and College Senate have given 

approval for NCCC to change the title of the AAS Computer 
Graphics & Design to AAS Digital Arts & Design, and 

 
WHEREAS  the President has reviewed the proposal and endorses the 

recommendation; 
    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
   Trustees approves the submission of a program title change to 

SUNY and NYSED for NCCC to change the title of the AAS in 
Computer Graphics & Design program to an AAS Digital Arts & 
Design program. 

 
 
#### 
MOTION:   
SECOND:    
ACTION:   
Yeas:    
Nays:    
Abstentions:   
DATE:  
 
 
 



A.A.S. DIGITAL ARTS & DESIGN 
(HEGIS 5012) 

 
 

I. PROGRAM CORE COURSES (36 credits) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

A. ART 111 2D Design (Liberal Arts) 3   

B. ART 101 Drawing (Liberal Arts) 3   

C. ART 125 Intro. to Digital Illustration 3   

D. ART 105 Intro. to Computer Graphics 3   

E. ART 106 
or 

ART 107 

Art History Survey: Prehistoric to Gothic 

 
Art History Survey: Renaissance to Postmodern 

 

3 

  

F. ART 114 Typography 3   

G. ART 245 Digital Photography (Liberal Arts) 3   

H. ART 200 Publication Design 3   

I. ART 209 Digital Art 3   

J. ART 231 Web Site Design & Management 3   

K. Core Electives Suggested Electives: ART 104, 203, 205, 220, 235, 297; BUS 212, 214, 215, 220 

1. Elective 3   

2. Elective 3   
    

 

II. LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCE (19 credits) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

A. SOCIAL SCIENCE (Select any ANT, ECO, GEO, PSY, SOC)    

1. 3   

B. HUMANITIES    

 1. ENG 101 English Composition I 3   

 2. ENG 105       Public Speaking (for transfer ENG102 strongly  
  recommended) 

3   

C. MATHEMATICS     

 1. MAT 120       Introduction to Math Concepts or higher 
                          (for transfer MAT121 strongly recommended) 

3   

D. NATURAL SCIENCE (Select any BIO, CHE, EAS, PHY or SCI, with Lab)   

1. 4   

E. HISTORY OR POLITICAL SCIENCE    

1. HIS or POS 3   
    

 

III. GENERAL ELECTIVES (6 credits) (ENG100 & MAT100 are Gen Elec) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

1. 3   

2. 3   
    

 

IV. PHYSICAL HEALTH (2 credits) CREDITS SEMESTER GRADE 

Select from: PED or HED courses 

1.    

2.    

MINIMUM TOTAL CREDITS 63 
 

CC approved: 5.5.2021 
Senate approved: 5.14.2021 

B OT approved:  
Revised VPAA: lm: 

Effective Date: 



 
Vice President of Marketing and Enrollment  

Report to the Board of Trustees 
Created May 24, 2021 

 

Enrollment and Financial Aid Team Updates: 

• Major project updates: 
o SLATE CRM (Customer Relationship Management): We’re now in the testing phase of our new 

inquiry form that’ll be used across our website.  This spring we tracked the submissions through our 
old form and found that current students accounted for almost 50% of the traffic so it has now 
become a resource for all students needing help with basically anything.  Once the new form is 
deployed we will turn our attention to creating the new college application in Slate. We hope to 
have this pushed through to the testing phase in late June. 

o OMNI CMS (Content Management System): We settled in on two new templates for program pages 
and degree plan pages earlier this month.  We have started to convert existing pages and have been 
creating the pages that did not exist previously.  Once these are finished we will work on setting up 
the printable versions as well as the versions that will be used in the college catalog.  Most of the 
information that shows on these pages will automatically pull from our student information system 
(CAMS) where the details are housed. 

o North Country Navigator: The enrollment team is currently working students through the checklists 
that were outlined in the NC NAV project.  We’ve been focusing on getting students through stages 
1-3 and I’ve been meeting with groups to outline exactly what will happen through stages 4-6.  Our 
summer work will focus in on the onboarding portions of the process to make sure students are 
ready for day 1.  We will continue to tighten this process up because last-minute enrolled students 
will need to roll through all of this within a 1-2 day timeframe as the new semester approaches. 

• The Enrollment Team has been working students through the NC Navigator process and pushing hard for 
students to get registered and we’re happy to say we’re ahead of last year at this time.  We conducted in-
person campus visits this past week for the first time in well over a year.  We continue to take appointments 
for Virtual Visits through Zoom and we’ve been scheduling program faculty to help us out with Program 
Presentations throughout the summer.  I recently reached out to all faculty for assistance in this endeavor 
and have had a few new responders.  Finally, we are focusing in on new leads that we’ve been able to secure 
from a few new sources: leads generated through our advertising, CampusReel search site and video leads, 
purchased lists of prospects from a 5-county area and I am working with Niche.com to establish a new 
partnership with them.  

• The Financial Aid team has been awarding financial aid and been receiving documents at a faster pace than 
previous years.  Saints eHub is proving to be a better space for students to receive and accept their financial 
aid and the ability to complete forms, load documents, pay bills, etc will enable students to complete these 
items much quicker than past years.  We have identified more that needs to be done to continually improve 
this new portal environment, but we’ve been happy with the progress.   

Marketing and Web Team Updates: 

• The “Healthcare Programs” campaign has been running throughout May and we are putting the finishing 
touches on the “Arts and Computer Graphics” campaign for it to kick-off the first week of June.  I’ve also 
been working with the athletics department to create a plan for the marketing funds that have been 



 
allocated to them.  We’ve decided to prioritize the creation of an official athletics logo, athletics program 
marketing sheet and possibly some upgrades to signage through this project.  

• North Country Live 2.0 has been created and delivered to the administration team for consideration.  Our 
aim has been to take what we’ve learned this past year and fold it all into a plan to make this a sustainable 
initiative that grows and thrives well into the future. 

Application Pipeline 

 

Enrollment Pipeline 

 



 

 

 

 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
WHEREAS the Assistant Dean of Information Technology 

recommends the temporary appointment of Leonard 
O’Shields, to the full-time, 221-day, exempt 
appointment as Technology Support Specialist for a 
one year term for the 2021/22 academic year, at an 
annual salary of $53,639, 

 
WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 

recommendation, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the North Country Community College Board of 

Trustees hereby approves the temporary 
appointment of Leonard O’Shields, to the full-time, 
221-day, exempt appointment as Technology 
Support Specialist for a one year term for the 
2021/22 academic year, at an annual salary of 
$53,639.  

 
This position is currently funded in the 2021/22 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the 2021/22 academic year and will 
not be renewed. 

 
2021/22  
MOTION:   
ACTION:   
Yeas:  
Nays:    
Abstentions:  
DATE:   













May 2021 Board of Trustees Report   
ANGELA BRICE – ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF STUDENT LIFE 

JERRAD DUMONT – ATHLETICS FACILITY MANAGER 

KENT EGGLEFIELD – SPORTS INFORMATION 

KATHY GOODROW – OFFICE ASSISTANT 

KIM IRLAND – INTERIM ASSOC. VP OF STUDENT AFFAIRS 

BRUCE KELLY –COORDINATOR OF STUDENT LIFE 

CHAD LADUE – ATHLETICS DIRECTOR  

 

Athletic Department News  

 The College Senate supported the sunsetting of our intercollegiate volleyball team 

 A significant maintenance project and a college logo update to the gym floor began May 18 

 Pool certification updates and preparations for lifeguard certification rentals are in motion 

 Final edits coming to the new Student Athlete Handbook and Athletics Staff/Coaches Manual 
 The comprehensive Athletics Program Review will be finalized by mid-summer 
 Team schedules, transportation planning, and required paperwork for the 2021-22 athletic season are 

underway 
 A new Athletics logo project is being explored in partnership with the Enrollment Dept. 

 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion & Title IX News 

 Kelli, Cammy and Kim have joined forces to explore and develop non-credit professional development 
self-paced course modules for community members.  

 Discussions are also underway with JBL and Adirondack Diversity Initiative’s education committee to 
partner on initiatives in the 21-22 academic year. 

 

Student Life & Campus Safety News 

Guardian case management data for 

Spring 2021 as of May 23, 2021 

 ADA 504 cases are the number of 
Students with Accommodations 

 Health disclosure includes 
pregnancy/lactation, injury, or illness 
(non-covid) 

 COVID-19 reports are reported positive 
cases or exposures 

 Requests for student support are part 
of our Behavioral Intervention case 
load 

 Student grievances and complaints are 
student reported complaints 

 Student behavior reports are alleged 
policy violations 

 Academic integrity reports are alleged 
policy violations 

 

 2021 Student Awards digital program: https://www.nccc.edu/student-support/studentawards2021.html  

 The Student Life Office met to review student learning outcomes and data collected for the past year and 
reviewed and refined learning outcomes for future tracking efforts. Data reports will be provided as evidence in 
Middle States self-study. 

 The Student Life Office launched a survey for students on career services needs to include in our Career 
Services program review and recommendations for the future. A demo was also hosted to explore the College 
Central Network platform: https://www.collegecentral.com/  

 The Safety Committee has drafted a policy on Timely Warnings & Emergency Notifications for BOT approval. 
Annual recommendations to the President’s Office are forthcoming in June. 

Student 
NCCC.EDU/STUDENT-SUPPORT  

NCCC.PRESTOSPORTS.COM Affairs 

https://www.nccc.edu/student-support/studentawards2021.html
https://www.collegecentral.com/


2020-2021 North Country Community College Student Life - SLOs Assessment

Please indicate length of event if longer than 1 day:
32 Responses- 198 Empty

0 2 4 6 8

5 days

2 weeks

4 weeks

A semester long

1 week

Other entries

7 22%

7 22%

6 19%

5 16%

3 9%

4 13%

Campus Location(s) (select all that apply)
230 Responses

Virtual Saranac Lake Campus Ticonderoga Campus

Virtual
96% 220

Saranac Lake Ca
3%

8

Ticonderoga Ca
1%2



2020-2021 North Country Community College Student Life - SLOs Assessment

Type
229 Responses- 1 Empty

0 50 100 150

Event/Student …

Meeting/Forum

Student Appoi…

Campaign/Pro…

Presentation

Other entries

142 62%

36 16%

18 8%

14 6%

8 3%

11 5%



2020-2021 North Country Community College Student Life - SLOs Assessment

Learning Objective(s) (select all that apply)
632 Responses

Personal Growth Wellness Future Planning Leadership Development
Inclusion Academic Success Financial Planning Financial Planning

Social Collaborative Communication Collabarative Communication

Personal Growth
28%

180

Wellness
22%

140

Future Planning
14%

90

Leadership Development
14%

89
Inclusion
13%

80

Academic Success
7%

47

Financial Planning
0%2
Financial Planning
0%1
Social 
0%1
Collaborative Com
0%1
Collabarative Com
0%1

Compliance Objectives
19 Responses- 217 Empty

Voter Registration Engagement Alcohol and Drug Prevention
Sexual Misconduct Prevention Campus Safety Constitution Day

Bias-Related Harassment Prevention

Voter Registration Engagement
42%

8

d Drug Prevention
16% 3

Sexual Misconduct Prevention
16%

3

Campus Safety
11%

2
Constitution Day
11%

2

Bias-Related Haras
5%

1



 

  
    

SARANAC LAKE | MALONE | TICONDEROGA  
  

North Country Community College   
President’s Report to the Board of Trustees  

May 27th, 2021 
 
Greetings to you all,  
 
I hope this finds you and yours well. The Spring 2021 semester ended with much 
celebration for our students and their successes. From graduation, to nursing pinnings, 
to student awards, the important end-of-the-year traditions and ceremonies took 
place… in a virtual way. Of note to the Board, Jessica Kemp, the Student Trustee, was 
awarded the Trustees’ Award for her service over the past year. We are pleased to note 
that Jessica will be returning in the 2021-2022 year as Student Trustee, have been 
elected by her peers to do so.  
 
We are only a few days beyond the Spring 21 term and are deep in our planning and 
preparation for Summer 21 and Fall 21 semesters. Our administrative team is hoping to 
use the time to make progress on several items that took a backseat as we responded to 
the pandemic. High on that list is to finalize our self-study report and work for our 
Middle States visit in October. We are also beginning negotiations with NCCCAP on a 
successor contract for the one that was extended through 2021-2022.  
 
Please find updates from our area below. Respectfully yours,  
 
Joe  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 Board Matters 

 Student Trustee: Earlier this month, students voted to return Jessica Kemp as 
the Student Trustee to the Board for the 2021-2022 year. Jessica has been a 
good advocate for students, and we are very pleased that she will be serving 
again next year. Congratulations Jessica! 

 Board Bios and Photos: Many thanks to all who have submitted photos and 
bios to Stacie Hurwitch, Executive Assistant to the President. If you have not 
yet done so, please let us know if you need any help.  

 Board Policies: Stacie Hurwitch is continuing to inventory of all approved 
Board of Trustees policies since the founding of the College. This is quite a 
project and one that will serve us well into the future.  We will share those 
results with the Board and the broader community when completed.  

 



 Campus and External Relations  
Here are some highlights of events, contacts, and interactions that I have 
participated in over the last few weeks:   

Date  With  Location  
03 May 21 Barb Rice, NYS Asst Secretary for Econ Development Phone 
04 May 21 Perkins Local Advisory Council Zoom 
04 May 21 Franklin County Community Services Board Webex 
05 May 21 Joe Pete Wilson, Essex County Liaison Zoom 
05 May 21 Dawn Kroll, SL Waterfront Hotel  Phone 
05 May 21 Melinda Little, Point Positive  Zoom 
05 May 21 COVID-19 Task Force Meeting Teams 
06 May 21 Diana Fortune, NCCC Foundation  Teams 
06 May 21 President’s Council Teams 
06 May 21 Association Board Executive Session Zoom 
07 May 21 NCCCAP Meeting  Teams 
07 May 21 Association Board Executive Session Zoom 
11 May 21 NCCCAP LMR Teams 
11 May 21 Barb Rice, NYS Asst Secretary for Econ Development Zoom 
11 May 21 Aspen Institute – Strategic Finance Workshop Zoom 
11 May 21 BoT and Foundation Board Joint Workgroup Zoom 
12 May 21 Tenee Casaccio, JMZ Architects Zoom 
12 May 21 Faculty meeting  Zoom 
12 May 21 Shared Governance Working Group/BoT Meeting Zoom 
13 May 21 NCCC End-of-Year Gathering  Zoom 
13 May 21 College Senate Meeting   Zoom 
15 May 21 Commencement  Zoom  
17 May 21 Essex County Finance Committee Meeting E-town 
18 May 21 NCCC Foundation Meeting Zoom 
18 May 21 NCCCAP Negotiations Meeting  Teams 
19 May 21 NCCCAP LMR Teams 
19 May 21 President’s Council Teams 
20 May 21 Finger Lakes CC – CNA to PN program Zoom 
20 May 21 SUNY NYCCAP Meeting  Zoom 
20 May 21 BoT Personnel Committee Meeting  Zoom 
20 May 21 NNY Library Network Annual Meeting  Zoom 
20 May 21 SL Chamber of Commerce Event  Paul Smiths 
25 May 21 Ken Hughes and Joe Pete Wilson, Essex County 

Supervisors with BoT Representatives  
SL campus 

26 May 21 Civil Service 101 webinar – Franklin County  Webex 
27 May 21 NCCC Retirees Breakfast Zoom 
27 May 21 NCCC BoT Meeting Zoom 

 
 Fall 2021 Enrollment 

The pandemic did not erase our enrollment challenges. Like all rural community 
colleges in NYS, we face demographic challenges, most notably the declining number 
of students in K-12 leading to smaller graduation classes and a smaller traditional 
age pool. For new student recruitment, the targeted marketing campaigns, 
resumption of on-campus visits, the Opportunity Scholarship from the NCCC 
Foundation, the program page updates, and a focus on improving onboarding for 



students are all underway as strategies to assist. There are some bright spots and 
some areas to continue to work on. The same goes for continuing student 
registration where the current picture shows that we are about on par with last year’s 
continuing student number and nearly so with our new students registered. In 
response to a request for more regular data on enrollment, we will be sharing the 
application and pipeline reports regularly with the campus community.  
 

 20-21 College Budget 
As the Board will read in Erik Harvey’s (Interim CFO) report, most of the 2021 
expenses are behind us and we can more confidently forecast where we will land at 
year’s end. Current projections are much more favorable than we could have 
predicted at the start of the year and suggest that we could end the year without a 
deficit. We are at this point due to a combination of a structural realignments, 
prudent decisions by budget managers, and a reduction in costs due to being mostly 
online. The state’s reversal of withheld funds, which was predicated upon the federal 
American Rescue Plan Act’s support for states and localities, were critical and 
enabled us to emerge better prepared to continue our mission.  
 

 2021-2022 Budget 
Erik Harvey has been compiling the 2021-2022 budget and will be presenting a first 
draft of it today. We are expecting to finalize it for the Board’s review in June 2021 
and then move it onto the counties. Some factors that are shaping this year’s budget 
include holding tuition and fees flat for in-state students and reducing out-of-state 
tuition and holding fees flat for out-of-state students. Similarly, we will be asking the 
Board to approve suspending distance-learning fees for this upcoming year, given 
that students may be required to take distance learning or hybrid courses for some of 
their program given the nature of the schedule.  
 
In other budget-related news:  
 Expanded Pell Eligibility to Incarcerated Individuals: Second Chance Pell is 

continuing with no updates on the anticipated start of the expanded Pell 
program, which must start by July 1, 2023.  

 Supplemental CARES Funding (CARES II): The College was allocated $2.2 
million in supplemental funding, $555,641 for students with the greatest 
need. The majority of student funds have been distributed. The remaining 
$1.66M (institutional portion) will be used to defray expenses associated with 
coronavirus including lost revenue, reimbursement for expenses already 
incurred, technology costs associated with a transition to distance education, 
faculty and staff trainings, and payroll. This includes outfitting classrooms on 
each campus with technology to support high-flex instruction.  

 American Rescue Plan (CARES III): Earlier this month, we received word 
about our allocation for the 3rd round of stimulus funding, the American 
Rescue Plan. Our award was for $3,842,198 allocated as follows:   
 Student Portion: $1,929,417 
 Institutional Portion: $1,912,781 

As with CARES II funding, the institutional portion has much more flexibility 
in its use. We will be turning our attention to planning its use shortly.  



 Foundation 
Our Foundation Director, Diana Fortune, announced that she will be retiring on 
October 31st, 2021. Diana has served the College for the past ten (10) years and did so 
with much success. While we will have an opportunity to fete Diana later this year, it 
is worth noted that she leaves the College and the Foundation in much better shape 
than she found it. Her legacy includes professionalizing the office, developing and 
executing an annual campaign, growing the endowed scholarship pool, and most 
recently, helping to establish the Opportunity Scholarship. The administration is 
working with the Board of Trustees and the Foundation Board to consider how to fill 
the vacancy in a way that aligns with the College’s strategic plan.   
 

 Strategic Plan   
Our administrative team is continuing to prioritize initiatives and explore how 
various departments/areas can contribute to help put those into action. Some 
initiatives underway including:  
 Ongoing Professional Development (Sarah Maroun has several professional 

development opportunities for the faculty over the summer break)  
 New academic programs (the Entrepreneurship Certificate was approved by 

NYSED and Kyle Johnston is working with Business Department in launching 
it; the AS Business Administration – Healthcare Administration track 
remains at NYSED; new programs in graphics and animation, and healthcare 
related fields are being explored, and in the case of the former, developed) 

 Create 1-2 state-of-the-art classrooms to support high-flex model of teaching 
and learning (this work is underway and expected to be completed by fall) 

 Submitted a second grant request to modernize Nursing Labs on all three 
campuses as well as a grant for additional scholarship funding for non-
traditional students), and  

 Exploring how the Foundation and College can rethink the Foundation and its 
role in helping the College remain sustainable.  

 
 Opportunities and Partnerships 

 Community Projects Funding requests: we received word that the 
Representative Stefanik moved our nursing labs proposal forward for review 
by the House Appropriations Committee, a sign we have been assured is 
positive. The Appropriations Committee set maximum award amounts to $1M 
resulting in a reduction in the nursing labs proposal to $975,000. The full 
request was for $1.8M. 

 Congressionally Directed Spending proposals: we submitted two requests for 
funding to Senator Gillibrand and Senator Schumer after notice that they 
were accepting such requests. The first was the nursing labs proposal for the 
full $1.8M, and the second was a for $100K to fund non-traditional 
scholarships for the 2022 year. Both align with our strategic plan objectives. 

 North Country Live – The Spring 2021 edition of North Country Live was 
incredible. From the intersection of environmental and recreational issues 
affecting the Adirondack Park to the joys of birding, the folks who led those 
efforts and pitched in did an outstanding job! In fact, the presentations 
throughout the year have been just great. Many thanks to all!  



 The North Country CC-Workforce Development Partnership members, all 
who are part of our Perkins Advisory Council, joined us last week as we 
evaluated this past year’s efforts and begin our planning for next. Our Perkins 
funding for 2021-2022 looks to be increased slightly to $143K with our 
application due mid-June.  

 
 COVID-19 Matters 

 Vaccine Requirements: SUNY and CUNY will be requiring students studying 
on campus in Fall 2021 to be fully vaccinated, provided that one or more of 
the vaccines receive full approval from the FDA. That is welcome news as the 
ability to take other measures on-campus, such as a full update of our HVAC 
systems, is not something seemingly within our reach at this time nor would it 
necessarily provide the protection that the vaccine does.  

 Protocols and Practices: All of the protocols and practices are continuing 
during the Summer 21 period including screening, testing, sanitation and 
mask-wearing requirements. SUNY distributed guidance noting that the 
CDC’s new guidance related to mask-wearing does not currently apply to 
colleges and universities.   

 SUNY Surveillance Testing: Weekly surveillance testing will continue this 
summer for all those MC employees and NCCCAP members who are on 
campus. CSEA members are welcome to participate.   

 COVID-19 Task Force: The Task Force had its last meeting of the semester on 
May 5th. The meeting largely focused on the items that the administration 
needed to focus on to have us ready for Fall 21. There are some items that 
remain unknown, including the amount of surveillance testing required, 
changes in social distancing guidelines, and the like. As the guidance and our 
planning comes into greater focus, we will host a campus-wide meeting this 
summer and share what we know.  

 
 Facilities Planning 

 Facilities Inventory: Our Facilities Department continues to inventory our 
campuses, identifying the current state of the infrastructure and cataloging it 
uniformly.  

 Classroom and IT Upgrades: An order was placed for new academic 
technology in six (6) classrooms and our facilities team will be upgrading each 
classroom to support these changes. This upgrade will use CRRSAA (CARES 
II) funds to strengthen our ability to serve students looking to integrate online 
learning as part of their courses, including in hybrid and high-flex options. 

 JMZ: We met with JMZ Architects regarding three facilities projects: the SL 
science labs, the nursing labs proposal, and our HVAC needs on all campuses. 
JMZ has both an understanding of our college and community through earlier 
work on our SL Facilities Master Plan.  I hoping to have an proposal for the 
BoT meeting to review. If there were any disappointments, it is with the 
timing needed to execute. We were advised given the scope of the work, the 
ability to complete the needed preliminary planning and assessment, do the 
design work, hire contractors and source materials, would result in the project 
taking place in Summer 2022.  

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated-guidance.html


 Information Technology (IT)  
 IT Restructuring: Scott Harwood, Associate Dean of Information Technology 

and Institutional Research, has implemented several changes in the IT area 
including:  
 hiring a Student Support professional who is expected to join us in 

August,  
 preparing to hire a Help Desk Technician to support our Malone 

campus students, faculty, and staff, and 
 preparing to fill a vacancy for a Hardware Support position.  

 Academic Technology: See above under Facilities.  
 Infrastructure: A capital project to upgrade switching in Saranac Lake is 

taking place. An upgrade of our telephones and new cabling to support 
improved wireless in the residence halls is also taking place.  

 
 Middle States/SUNY/NYSED  

MSCHE Updates  
The Steering Committee met on May 20th to establish a plan to complete the self-
study report, taking Dr. Bishop’s observations and using them to further improve the 
self-study document. For MSCHE, they will be rounding out our self-study team at 
some point in the near future.   
 
SUNY 
In SUNY matters: 
 Community College Marketing Campaign: Once again this year, SUNY is 

standing up and supporting a statewide marketing campaign for the 
community college sector. Their efforts will be tied into our as well.  

 Fall 2021 Plan: At some point this summer, we are expecting guidance from 
SUNY regarding the steps we’ll need to take to be ready for Fall 2021.   

 SUNY Shared Governance Award: The 2020-2021 Shared Governance 
Award will be presented to North Country CC on Monday, June 7th, 2021 at 
the SUNY Voices Conference. As I know more, I will let the Board know.  

 
 Resolutions  

There are two resolutions plus one proposal for the Board to consider today. Each 
has moved its way through our Shared Governance Process, including a college-wide 
policy review committee, President’s Council, and the College Senate. They are:  
 Campus Access Policy: As part of the College’s mission and our communities 

while at the same time ensuring the safety and security of our students and 
employees, the College has limitations on campus access by the College 
community as well as the larger general public. This policy spells those out.  

 Timely Warnings and Emergency Notifications Policy: This policy 
establishes and describes the College’s formal written guidelines pertaining to 
Timely Warnings and Emergency Notifications, including those specifically 
required by the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime 
Statistics Act (Clery Act) of 1990. 

 Inter-collegiate Women’s Volleyball Discontinuance: After analysis and 
subsequent departmental, area, and administrative review, followed by 



shared governance input, we are recommending discontinuing our Women’s 
Volleyball team effective immediately. If supported, all current and recruited 
students will be notified and worked with.   

 
 Of note… 

 Congratulations goes out to four (4) of our colleagues who were acknowledged 
for their service this year, three from SUNY and one from the Northern New 
York Library Network. They are:  
 Shir Filler: Chancellor’s Award for Excellence in Faculty Service 
 Scott Harwood: Chancellor’s Award for Excellence in Professional 

Service 
 Pete Nelson: Chancellor’s Award for Excellence in Adjunct Teaching 
 Brian O’Conner: Northern NY Library Network’s Excellence in 

Library Service Award  
 

That’s all for now. Gratefully yours,  

  
Joe Keegan   
President  
North Country Community 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS the Associate VP of Student Affairs has recommended a 

Timely Warning and Emergency Notification Policy, and 
 
WHEREAS  the NCCC Policy Review Committee has reviewed and 

supports the policy, and 
 
WHEREAS the policy has been vetted through shared governance, 

including the College Senate, and  
 
WHEREAS the policy has been reviewed and is supported by the 

President,  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the North Country Community College Board of 

Trustees hereby approves the updated Timely Warning 
and Emergency Notification Policy.  

 
 
2020/21  
MOTION:   
ACTION:   
Yeas:  
Nays:    
Abstentions:  
DATE:   



 
 

 
POLICY:  Timely Warning and Emergency Notification   
DRAFTED:  February 2021 
ADOPTED:    
 
  

 
I. POLICY STATEMENT 

 
North County Community College, sponsored by Essex County and Franklin County, is 

part of the State University of New York (SUNY) system. The establishment of personnel 

policies is the responsibility of the North Country Community College Board of Trustees, 

while ensuring compliance with those policies is the responsibility of the College 

administration. We maintain and affirm that the most equitable and fair policies are those 

that involve shared governance, and we are committed to engaging the College community 

in the development/modification of established policies wherever possible.  This policy 

follows that process.  

 

This policy establishes and describes the College’s formal written guidelines pertaining to 

Timely Warnings and Emergency Notifications, including those specifically required by 

the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act (Clery 

Act) of 1990. 
 

II. SCOPE 
 
It is the policy of North Country Community College to alert the campus communities to 

certain crimes and safety/security issues occurring on one of our three campus locations, 

or in the immediate vicinity of these campuses. Generally, this area will include the streets 

adjacent and/or adjoining campus property. However, nothing in this policy is intended to 

prevent notifications about incidents occurring outside of this area when they are likely to 

have a significant impact on members of the college community. 
 
III. POLICY 
 

Alerts are required for all incidents that constitute Clery Act Crimes and are considered to 

represent a serious or continuing threat to the campus community. These crimes include: 

Murder and Non-Negligent Manslaughter, Sex Offenses, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, 

Burglary, Motor Vehicle Theft, Arson, and Hate Crimes. 

 

Alerts may also be issued for: Crimes other than “Clery Act” crimes that pose a serious or 

continuing threat to the campus community (e.g. kidnapping or bomb threat), and non-

criminal emergencies that pose a significant or continuing threat to the campus community 

or a segment of the campus community (e.g. weather related emergencies, maintenance 

issues, environmental health and safety issues, etc.). 

 

Emergency Notifications are required for all significant emergency or dangerous 

situations that pose an immediate threat to health or safety of some or all of the members 

of our campus communities (e.g. an armed intruder is present in a campus building, 

several random arsons have occurred in a single night in occupied areas on campus, etc.).  



 
 

Emergency Notifications may be labeled Crime Alert, Safety Alert or Emergency 

Notification. 

 

Employees or students who learn of information which may warrant the issuance of a 

“Crime Alert,” “Safety Alert,” or “Emergency Notification” should notify the 

Administrator-on-Call as soon as possible.    
 
 

 
IV. DEFINITIONS 
 

Types of Alerts: 

 

 Crime Alert – A campus-wide notification regarding a crime determined to present an 

ongoing or continuing threat to the safety of the campus community. 

 

 Safety Alert – A notification issued under circumstances which may or may not be 

criminal in nature but still pose a significant or continuing threat to the campus 

community or segments of the campus community. Safety Alerts are not always issued 

campus-wide and may be issued selectively to affected areas.  

 

 Emergency Notification – A notification issued for a significant emergency or 

dangerous situation that poses an immediate threat to the health and/or safety of some 

or all of the members of our campus locations.  

 

 Information Bulletin – An informational notice regarding incidents that may not pose 

an immediate or continuing threat but are serious enough in nature that it is deemed 

appropriate that the campus community or a segment of the campus community should 

be informed.  
 

V. REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Alerts and Notifications are issued at the discretion of the following authorized title 

holders: 

 College President (or Executive Assistant to the President) 

 Associate Vice President of Student Affairs 

 Director of Human Resources 

 Vice President of Academic Affairs 

 Vice President of Enrollment and Marketing 

 Communications Director 

 Chief Financial Officer 

 Executive Director of the Association (re: Association housing) 

 

Any College personnel who learn of information or recognize an event which may warrant 

the issuance of an alert or emergency notification must notify the Administrator-on-Call as 

soon as possible.  

 

Those authorized to issue alerts will determine the type of alert to issue and the 

dissemination method. Dissemination methods may include but are not limited to the 

following: 

 Campus-wide email 

 College website / social media 

 Alert poster or flyers 

 SUNY NY Alert (Everbridge) 



 
 

 Homepage  

 On/off campus media releases 

 Student Portal 

 Blackboard 

 
 
 

VI. INVESTIGATION AND RESPONSE PROCEDURES 
 

The team of authorized personnel will determine if sufficient and accurate information exists to 

warrant the issuance of an alert. 

 

When issuing an alert or emergency notification, authorized individuals will include the 

following, as appropriate: 

 Title: Crime Alert, Safety Alert, Emergency Notification, Information Bulletin 

 Authorizing authority 

 Date of issuance 

 Date, time and location of offense or situation 

 Description of crime or situation 

 Description of suspects 

 Suspect’s direction and mode of travel when fleeing incident 

 Safety instructions/advice 

 

The person who initiates an alert, emergency notification or bulletin will document the alert in 

College’s incident reporting software including uploading a copy of the exact alert/bulletin. The 

Associate Vice President of Student Affairs will be responsible for reviewing the report for 

accuracy and will then preserve and archive the report in the current case management software.  

 

If it is determined that the College’s Emergency Response Plan should be activated, the reporting 

administrator (or designee), will call a meeting of the Emergency Response Team. 

 
 

 
VII. FOLLOW-UP 

 

Following resolution of an emergency notification, a follow-up alert will be sent to notify the 

College community that the emergency or threat is over.  The same communication channels may 

be used as during the initial alert. 
 
 
 

 


	A- Agenda 052022021
	B - April Minutes 04302021 - jk
	C - IVPAA Report to the 5.27.2021-1
	C1a - Wilbur, Stephanie
	C1b- Wilbur appointment letter
	C1c - resume
	C2 - Resolution Digital Advertising
	BOT Resolution-New Certificate-Advertising_Digital Design-May 27 2021
	Digital Advertising_Design-Worksheet_Certificate_5.21.2021

	C3 - BOT Resolution_New Title-AAS Digital Arts_Design_5.27.21
	BOT-Resolution-Program Title Change - Comptuer Graphics-Digital Art- Design (5.27.21)
	AAS Digital Arts and Design Worksheet-NEW Draft

	E - VPME 202105 BOT Report
	E1- O'Shields, Leonard
	E2 -O'Shields appointment letter
	E-3 resume
	F - Student Affairs BOT Report_May 2021
	F1- 2020-2021 North Country Community College Student Life - SLOs Assessment...
	G -President's Report (May 27, 21)
	G2- Timely Warning and Emergency Notification Policy (May 27, 2021)

